

RE: Eric Ueland Meeting with Ranking Member Peters

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Harmon, Helena (Peters)" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Munson, Jonas (Peters)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Fri, 28 Mar 2025 16:38:24 -0400

Helena –

Just flagging that those times would be after the hearing on Thursday, April 3 at 9:30am.

Hugh

From: Harmon, Helena (Peters) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 2:26 PM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Munson, Jonas (Peters) <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Eric Ueland Meeting with Ranking Member Peters

Hi Hugh --

Thank you for reaching out. Senator Peters is not available at that specific time. Can you share any availability on Thursday 4/3 or the week of 4/7?

Best,
Helena

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thursday, March 27, 2025 at 4:00 PM
To: "Harmon, Helena (Peters)" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)> <(b)(6)>
Subject: Eric Ueland Meeting with Ranking Member Peters

Helena,

Now that a hearing on Mr. Eric Ueland's nomination has been [noticed](#), Eric wanted to reach out and offer a meeting with Ranking Member Peters .

Does the Ranking Member have time at 10:30am on April 1st?

Thank you,
Hugh

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget

C: (b)(6)